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REM/IS

July 29, 1920.

Dear Mr. Graham,-

I have your letter of the 24th instant (13-56)

advising in favour of an 16,expenditure of $500.00 on

Piapot reserve fenging and inclosing a resolution of

the band covering that amount.

I am sending to the Minister for signature

 s[h] Report to Council recommendingda-approval of this 16.

yours very truly,

Deputy Superintendent General.

W.M. Grahen, Commissioner, &c.:

Regina, Sask.

re de la riviere et de la

- 6 August 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5819)
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